

Our ref: PAN-020183

Date: 5 April 2023

Ms Steph Charnaud
Enzygo Ltd
The Byre
Tortworth Estate
Wooten-under-Edge
GL12 8AA

Dear Ms Charnaud

Application reference: PAN-020183

Operator: Deeside Power (UK) Limited

Facility: Deeside Power Station, Weighbridge Road, Deeside Industrial Park, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 2UL

Thank you for your application received on 15 December 2022. Unfortunately this application is not duly made and is now deemed returned.

I refer to the NRW letter of 28 February 2023 which outlines what was missing from the application (PAN-020183):

- The Deeside Power Station was classed as a Tier 3 bespoke installation. A full surrender for a Tier 3 bespoke installation is not deemed 'low risk' or a basic surrender
- An intrusive investigation is required at surrender if samples of the soil or groundwater were undertaken at the time you applied for the original permit. Borehole logs were presented and evidenced in the original application for the environmental permit. Furthermore this data is also represented in the application for surrender and surrender site condition report that will need to be assessed.

Ebost/Email Karen.Dunn@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Karen.Dunn@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Trwyddedu Gwasanaeth, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

- A part E2 will also need to be resubmitted with the correct surrender type that you are applying for. As per RGN9 we do not consider this a low-risk surrender type application due to intrusive monitoring submitted within the surrender application.
- Please arrange for the balance to be paid to NRW using the payment details outlined on part F1.
- Please provide a copy of the OPRA profile.

Given the issues identified we have not been able to complete our duly making assessment. We will arrange for the fee paid to be returned. Please consider the advice and content of this letter and resubmit your application.

If you need advice about completing this request please contact your local area office. Call 0300 065 3000 and ask to speak to your local area office or your site officer.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference PAN-020183 on any correspondence and send it to the relevant address below or e-mail karen.dunn@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Karen Dunn
Senior Officer Installation and RSR Permitting

Ebost/Email Karen.Dunn@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Karen.Dunn@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Trwyddedu Gwasanaeth, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
 Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
 Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English